From: ROUP

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/4/2021 3:26:27 PM

Subject: System Hardening and EVM -- Detailed Work Plan Lists

Importance: High

Attachments: Board_Enhanced Vegetation Management Project Tracker_Jan 2021_v4 xlIsx; Board_System

Hardening Project Tracker_Jan 2021_v4.xIsx

As part of the discussions that Il has had with the compensation committee of the board regarding the
LTIP Metrics for System Hardening and Enhanced Vegetation Management, he had stated that we would
provide monthly updates at a reasonably granular level

Attached are the two spreadsheets that detail all the work in the pipeline to support reducing the most risk on
the system

These files would be informational only, bu- wanted to have them sent out with the pre-read.

-has reviewed an earlier version but is out in the field and has not had the chance to review this exact
version.
| will be meeting with him to make sure he is comfortable with everything in these files.

For context.

In 2021 LTIP

System Hardening — 1.0 Target is — 200 Miles --- Team is getting 504 miles prepped to ensure we meet the
target

Enhanced Vegetation Management — 1.0 Target is 1890 Miles — The team has 1749 miles approved by the
Wildfire Risk Governance Committee; more will get added over the next weeks.

| PG&E | Sr. Director, Risk — Special Projects | Work #- | Personal #-|

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.
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